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September 1, 9.984

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Adminis aator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414
Significant Deficiency No. 413-414/84-15

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

Please be advised that all corrective action required for the subject
deficiency has been completed for Unit 1. We have thus met our committment
to complete this work prior to Initial Criticality. The Unit 2 work will
be completed, as previously committed, prior to Fuel Load.

Very truly yours
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Hal B. Tucker
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Attachment

cc: Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Con. mission Attorney-at-Law
Washington, D. C. 20555 P. O. Box 12097

Charleston, South Carolina 29412
NRC Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station Mr. Jesse L. Riley

Carolina Environmental Study Group
Palmetto Alliance 854 Henley Place
2135h Devine Street Charlotte, North Carolina 28207
Columbia, South Carolina 29205
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